

From: lisa hazard [ll@mpl.ucsd.edu]
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2006 2:29 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File # 0061-EX-ML-2005

John,

Thank you again for your assistance with our Frequency request. Please grant File #0061-EX-ML-2005. We will renew our grant prior to the expiration date of June 1, 2007 and will work with the local Society of Broadcast Engineers.

Best Regards,
Lisa

Scripps Institution of Oceanography
8861 Shellback Way
Keck Center, #233
La Jolla, CA 92093-0213

phone: 858-822-2873
fax: 858-822-1903
email: ll@mpl.ucsd.edu